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Who or What Is Facebook?

Facebook was started at Harvard in 2004 for
students, by student Mark Zuckerberg

Facebook was so popular that many tried to
purchase the company for millions of dollars- in fact
they turned down $1 billion from Yahoo in 2006

2006-Facebook opened to anyone with an e-mail
address

Facebook is the 6" most trafficked website in the
UsS

Facebook is the #1 photo-sharing site

Facebook is now the 5" most valuable Internet
company with Microsoft purchasing less than 2% of

the company Source: www.Crunchbase.com ﬁ



FACEBOOK
INVITATION

HAVE YOU
RECEIVED ONE?




2 Fw: Take a look at my photos on Facehook - Unicode (UTF-8)

File Edit ‘“iew Tools Message Help ",'
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Reply Reply all  Forward Print Delete Previous Mexk Addresses
From: wylfrank
Date: Tuesday, July OF, 2009 8;44 FM
To: Jan Meizels Allen

Subject: Fwe Take a look at my photos on Facebook

A
facebook
Take a look at my photos on Facebook
Hi wifrank@pacbel, net
1 set up a Facebook Prafile where I can past my pickures, videos and events and I want ko add
wou as a friend so vou can see ik, First, vou need to join Facebook! Once vou join, vou can also
tindrew Hingstan create your own profile.
has;
126 ffPnds Thanks,
75 phdtos Andrew
5 nat
a4 'l L
19 grg Jpp:s = To join Facebook, please follow the link below:
hktp: f fwiw, Facebook, com/p, phpi=5754 9892 1 Bd=RYFY X ZEXPZEMREE IRE2R 52y
See who else has invited you ko Facebook:
"1 Paula Braga Marvin Chernoff
1 50 Friends
Barbara Klubeck
17 Fr I
ar. IF you do mat wish o recerve ths type of emal From
| A 94304,
M
: a3 i '

Others who invited Werner to join




£ Check out my photos on Facebook - Unicode (UTF-8)
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Reply Feply &l Forward Print Delete Previous [exk Addresses
From: David B. Hotfman
Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2009823 PM
To: Jan Meisels Allen

Subject: Check out my photos on Facebook

]
facebook
Check out my photos on Facebook
Hi janmallen@warldnet, atk.net,
I set up a Facebook profile where I can post my pictures, videos and events and I wank to add
wou as a friend so wou can see it. First, vou need to join Facebook! Once wou join, vou can also
create wour own profile.,
Thanks,
Dravvid
Ea“"lid B. Haffman To sign up for Facebook, follow the link below:
Egsflriends http:f fisnane, Facebook. com/p,. phpfi=80538030298k=26C T3WPSU44DUDG L PGYS TRy
0 photos
0 notes See who else has invited vou to Facebook:
Zwall posts
2 groups Jeff Miller
B 193 friends
Tj Cole
317 Friends
A
Ko join Facebook by Dlavid B, Hoffran, IF wou do nok wish to recelve this type of
click here ta un =8 =
Califormia ave., Palo Alko, Co 94304,
|

Who is TJ Cole? | know the others



Being Added as a Friend on Facebook

& Mark Halpern added you as a friend on Facebook... - Unicode (UTF-8)
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Addresses
From: Facehook
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2009 S5:09 AM
To: Jan Meisels Allen

subject: Mark Halpern added you as & friend on Facebook ...

MWark added you as a friend on Facebook. We need to canfirm that you know Marlk in aorder foryou to be friends on Facebook.

To confirm this friend request, follows the link below:
hitp: Mfvnenew facebook comip phpPi=801 07 78862 =FAC5 S AV DG TP G E TR

Facebook helps you keep in touch with wour friends and family and reconnect with people you lost touch with. You can share unlimited photos,
plan events and join discussion groups. It's free and everyone can join. To redister, go to
http: iy facebook comip php?i=80107 7 8EEE k=4 C5 7SV ZANIDG TP GYET LR,

[anmallen@wordnet att net was invited to join Faceboolk by Mark Halpern. If you do not wish to receive this type of email from Faceboolk in the
future, please click on the link belows to unsubscribe.

hitp: iy facebook comio php Pk=1d5950&U=62015925 1&mid=bfdb 2dG 258V 793G 2a6 330062

Facebook's offices are located at 1601 S. California Ave., Palo Alto, CA 94304,

http: v, Facebook. comjp. php?i=801 0778662k =4C5ZXSEVE4 1D G I PGYST LISy

= Cuitlook Express - & Mark Halpern added | .. [ow Fiil:-ul:u:ns



If | Accepted David’s Invitation the Home
Page of Facebook

& Sign Up for Facebook | Facebook - Microsoft Internet Explorer,

File  Edit  ‘iew Faworites Tools  Help .1-"
=y - — n - % £ T 1
) B0 > »® ",y: | P | Search ‘ﬂ: Favarites @ = 5 =2 | i i ‘ij
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Norton - e - (=) cars & Log-ins - & -

facebook

Sign up for Facebook to become David B. Hoffman's Friend
Join Facebook to connect with friends, share photos and create your own profile.

"

Full Mame:
Your Email: | janmallen@worldnet. atk. net

Mew Password:

1 am: | Select Sex: W i

Birthday: |Morth: || Day: & ||Year: »

Why do I need to provide this®

s

Create a Page for a celebrity, band or business.

Eommbnale & aininn Erali-b frish | i LT P ] PN = Pt

a Inkernek

Sign Up for Fac




What Are the Best Things About
Accepting the Invitation?

 Meeting new family and friends
e Adding to your family tree

e Learning about previously unknown family
happenings and photos and...

« Day-day real time “social” contact with those
you found

* You control who can see your information!
Its not open to all unless you set it up that
way.

e |ts free and its fun!

)



What Are The Downsides of
Accepting the Invitation/Joining
Facebook?

Privacy concerns by letting “strangers”
know about you and your family?

Opening up to potential identity theft?

Inablility to delete account content
permanently-now permitted by special
request

Unmoderated content-including in 2009
permitting Holocaust deniers

Censorship controversies

Source: www.wikipedia.org




How To Connect to FaceBook
www.facebook.com

3 Welcome to Facebook! | Facebook - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Fil= Edit View Fawvorites Tools  Help ,"
I =N = T o
@ Back - J » ’,n.: (gl -/ search - = - B -:.L'i
address ,:Ej http: S, Facebook, comj v G0 Lirks 222
Narton - @ - Cards & Log-ins - ﬁ':_-l -

=mber Me Forgot sour password?

Fassward

Facebook helps you connect and share with Sign Up
the people in your life. It's free and anyone can join
. Full Mame;
2 ) b
8| 'r5 5|’«.. =N L, Sour Ermail!
e i [ '/. — Mew Password:
| 2 2t I ami [ Select Sex: )]
_,{‘- 'I’._, Birthday: | Manth: V_!l Dravy: r| Year: V_I
{,_;I: |:J !:l Why do T need to provide this®

i, .
m

Create a Page for a celebrity, band or business.

English (LS Espariol  Porbugués (Brasil)  Frangais (France) Deutsch  Italiano don=ll T, 2 il li- Er. ) BEFE
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£
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This Is the wall you see when first logged In

‘A Facebook | Home - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit View Faworites Tools  Help -
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@ Back - () » ".,.: (8 | S Search e — .__,! ﬁ 'i"‘
Address ;.‘EJ] htkp: f vy Facebook, comfhome, php? ~ GO Links 2%
Norton = @ = Cards & Log-ins - .‘,-‘j.:__i o

Home  Profile  Friends  Inbox lene Settings  Logout  EEElgel B

Requests See Al

You may want to upgrade your browser, close

You're using an old version of Internet Explorer to browse Facebook right now, Facebook will work better For vou if wou upgrade or
switch to another browser,

1 friend suggestion

1 Farkle chips qift request

Suggestions See Al

Uparade to Internet Explorer &
Switch ko Firefox

Switch to Safari

Switch to Flock,

Sean Maloney »
gdd a= Friend

What's on your mind?

il Pages
z:ﬂ a Why won't he pop the
iL Status Updates fitka E ‘ﬂl question? Why wont he
change his status to “In a
@ Phokos Relationship? Learn The

Ugly Truth in theaters on
7iz4.

Lee Rosen is excited 10 see Russell "the love muscle)
] Lirks =~ 2 brather tonight

B 16 minutes ago + Comment ¢ Like

rep agoura on big ﬁ C

eft me the keys 1o his place

- Maore + Craate

ee Rosen power is out until 3am. glad je
when he went europe
B Yesterday ab $:52pm + Commenk © Like

Photos du mur =
Sandy Malek cormmented on
this.

er at 1103pra July &

That is creepy I'm telling Pal

Nisha's Last Day in the &
s,
Ira Paul Heffler is kagged.

K applicaiéns 5 ! Ig T 8

a Internek

Wike a comment. .,

WErPoint .., 2 Fucebook | Home - Mi.., AT 1:17 PM

Postings by Friend suggested person to Facebook
various be a friend suggested a
friends possible friend




‘A Facehook | Helene Freedman Rosen, - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit  ‘iew  Favorites  Tools

@Back > |ﬂ Ig ,_;L.'

,"'_ ! Search

" Favorites ﬁ:-’} Pl -

JE 33

Address ;-’IE'I httpe: s, Facebook. comfhome. php?# fprofile. phprid=10332402008:v=info

Norton- -

Cards & Log-ing -

Wiew Photos of Me (4)
Edit My Profile

Write something about vourself,

Information

Mebworks:

Los Angeles, ChA
Relationship Status:
Single

Birthday:

January 1

Ed foplications | [ ‘52 4% L] [il

Helene Freedman Rosen

wall Info Photos Relatives LivingSocial

Basic Information

Metworks: Los Angeles, CA
SEw Female
Birkhiday: January 1
Homekown: Agoura Hills, T

Relationship Status:
Interested In:
Looking For:
Political Wiews:
Religinus Yiews: Jewish

Personal Information

Activities:
Inkterests:

Favorite Music:
Fanvorite T Shows;

Favaorite Movies:

Contact Information

Email:

Education and Work

College:

f Edit Inforrmation

Advertise

Study Spanish in
Ecuador

Inexpensive language
courses in the Andes, jungle
and coast, Experience a
cross culkural experience like
no okhers!

Find $20 - $150/hour
Jobs

Find
A
Job

Mega JobSites lets vou
search to find the job that is
right For wou, Search our

database of high quality inhe
and Find wour new caree

a Inkternet




Searching MEISELS

‘A Facebook | Search: meisels - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit  Wiew Fawvortes Tools  Help i

= Pl o ; e i | e
@Back -2 u |ﬂ ) Search P Favotites {f? B | | |ﬁ .;‘

Address ,.‘E‘] htkp: f v, Facebook comy's, php?g= melsels&lnlt—q&sml 1e415dc9aba4 7d770dZ9F655 1 9a5e2de# /s . phpfg=meiselstinit=qfsid=1e415dc9aba4 7d770d29F 6535 1 JasieZdoin= % | ' et} Links

Nﬂ'rtﬂn = - @ iy @ Cards & Log-ing - gj

facebook Home  Profile  Friends Inbox Helzne Freedman Rose Settings  Logouk

meisels

Profile Search | Friend Finder
“all Results =TS | Pages | Groups | Events | Web i Adwvertise
Show results from |AllNetworks (v Trace Your Family Tree
Displaving 1 - 10 aut of 205 results for: meisels 1 2 3 Mext
Marne: Patti Meisels Add as Friend _
Metbwork: Los Angele send & Message

Inskantly trace vour Family
tree as Far back as possible,
Get a no-risk free trial today!

iew Friends

Marne: Michelle Meisels Add as Friend
Mebwark: Los Angeles, A Send a Messags

View Friends

Mame: Roee Meisels Add as Friend
ekt Los Angeles, & Send a Message

‘iew Friends

Patricia Meisels Send a Message

”E.I’I’IB'
:‘ / i leak Lo Armelas A

I].ﬁ.ppllcatlons F = 2L . Ll

ﬁ Internet




‘2 Facebook | Search: meisels - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit  View Fawvorites Tools  Help '.;r
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Address l%‘] http:,f,fwww.l’acebook.com,l’s.php?q=meise|s&init=q&sid=1e415dc9ab64?d??ﬂd29f63819a382dc#,|'5.php?q=meise|sﬁﬂ|_‘u_it=q&sid=18415dc9ab64?d??ﬂd29|’63819a332dc&n= ~ | =] Links

Nar‘tﬂn = @ b @ Cards & Log-ins - &
~
Group: JESS MEISEL'S SUPER SWEEET 16 Join Graup m
Size: 2 members
Type: Entertainment & Arts - Fashion 30-34 years old
Matches: Mame and Descripkion
e pm

35-39 vears old

Group: I'm a Meisels...or related to one Join Group K;;:'
Size: A7 members ﬁ
Tvpe: Common Interest - Families G ro u p for Sam e 40-44 years old

Matches: Marne and Description
named persons %ﬁ

45-49 years old
Mame: Buniny Meisels Add as Friend

Send a Message m =
Wisw Fridhds

50+ years old
@ RateMarketplace

Mame: Victor Meise _—
Send a Message More Ads B

View Frighds

Marme: Janet Meisels add as Fliend
Send a Message
View Frighds

Marme: Shia Meisels &dd as Fliend

.'.!'.pplicatiuns m %= ik [

€]

'J start

a Internek

f ﬁ Microsoft PowerPaink .., a Face zarch: .

Can’t see their profile. Is it who |
think it is?




2 Facehook | Search: meisels - Microsoft Internet Explorer

File  Edit View Fawvorites Tools  Help l';'r
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Address l%j http:,l',l'www.Facebu:u:uk.com,l's.php?q=meise|s$dnit=q&sid=1e415dc9ah64?d??ﬂd29f63819a3&2dc#,l’s.php?q=meise|s$ﬂ|_‘u_it=q&sid=1e415dc9ab64?d??ﬂd29f63819a3e2dc&n= w | Go Links: 2

Norton- - (&) cards & Logeins -

Size: 2 members

Tvpe: Entertainment & Arts - Fashion

Matches: Mame and Description

Eroup: I'm a Meisels...or related to one Jnin Group
Size: i

Type:
Matches:

Buniny will have to confirm that vou are friends,

v Wow in Mews Feed
Efnny's posts will appear on your home page.

MName:
E Hd to lisk. .. =
# Add a personal message § Send Request Cancel

Marmne: Victor Meisels Add as Friend
Send a Message

Wiew Friends

More Ads W
Mame: Janet Meisels &dd as Friend
Send a Message
Wiew Friends
Marne: Shia Meisels Add as Friend
Send a Message
JiE isis Eriamde | =
applications = %e 2L |:| [E |? E] |
@ Dane & Internet

_r"-,l' Sta.t:t r ﬁ [l ] 5 Facebook | Search: m...,

Bunny can ignore or confirm that she
wants to be my friend




“3 Facebook | Drew Stein - Microsoft Internet Explorer

Fil=  Edit Wiew  Fawaorites Tools  Help

— ) ) " — I
@ Back - | =t g | S~ Search 5
Address %} hitkp: fivawa Facebook. comy's, phprg=Brian+Gelisfn=-12k=40000000001 02&:sF=r&init=qfsid=F2b01 bace4F7F422c21 2cc01 0e2865a# fdrews . skein

@ - Cards & Log-ins -

Home Profile

' Fawvarites ‘ﬁ:‘f (ot > __;; | ﬁ ::"5

Friends Inbox slene Freedman Rosen: ‘Settings . Logouk

Add as Friend

Drew

Iinfo

[E Drew only shares certain information with everyone, To learn more sbout Drew,
add hirm as a friend,

Send Drew a Message

Seea &ll [127)

Fepork this Person

Metporks: Central Jersey, M1

B3 ~pplications = = 22 F L] =

&,
H‘

| a G0 Limks 2>

= Ea

advertise

MMost Addicting Game
Ever

b

Super Fun and addicting. Click
to play Bubble Boomers!

Cool Apartments

MiyNewPiace

My MewPlace. com - great
apartments in the mosk
popular neighborhoods.
Check us ouk,

[ PE] e

i Internet
7 By = 1145

Only shares certain information - must be friend to see more




We're Related




Possible Relatives — Identified through
We're Related

.4

. Known relative

Not a relative- but have
a relative in common




Genealogy on Facebook
World Vital Records



A new genealogy social network website -

Sponsored by FamilyLink
(World Vital Records)



Finding JGSCV Facebook Page

/

< 
Search for JIGSCV

Request to join- it’s a closed group



JGSCV Page

Future JGSCV meetings



The First JGSCV Facebook Page Members



